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ecooper@townofcanandaigua.org

From: Braun, Jack D <Jack.Braun@ontariocountyny.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 9:50 AM
To: Taylor A. Henry; ecooper@townofcanandaigua.org
Cc: John D. Goodwin; David  K. Hou; James P. Sprague; James, Arthur L; Havens, Donald E
Subject: RE: Fox Ridge Subdivision

 
Good morning all –  
 
I think a bit of clarification is necessary – it’s the County, or more specifically, the Canandaigua Lake County 
Sewer District that will ultimately assume ownership of the sanitary sewer that crosses the City’s water main 
and encroaches their easement.  From a legal standpoint, it’s unclear whether the Town has any involvement. 
 
For their information, I have included the County’s attorney as well as the District Supervisor in this 
distribution. 
 
-jack 
 
 
 
John D. Braun 
Junior Engineer, CLCSD 
 
Ontario County Department of Public Works 
2962 County Road 48 
Canandaigua, New York  14424 
(585) 396-4049 
 
 
 

From: Taylor A. Henry [mailto:thenry@boylancode.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 11:11 AM 
To: ecooper@townofcanandaigua.org 
Cc: John D. Goodwin; David K. Hou; James P. Sprague; Braun, Jack D 
Subject: Fox Ridge Subdivision 
 

CAUTION: This message originated outside the Ontario County email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi Eric, 
 
We are Corporation Counsel for the City; I am touching base about the Fox Ridge Subdivision water main easement 
issue.  Per Jim Sprague’s October 28 memo, the City is ok with the proposed installation, but in order to proceed, the 
City will need an agreement between the Town, Developer, and City to govern each party’s rights & responsibilities with 
respect to the overlapping easements. Specifically, the Town & Developer will need to agree to indemnify the City for 
any damages caused to the City’s main (or repairs to the City’s main made necessary) by the Developer (during 
construction) or the Town (after transfer of the easement to the town).  If acceptable, we can prepare that document. 
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The City will also need to confirm the exact location of the existing main & the proposed – please forward a survey map 
that depicts the same.  I understand all parties are eager to get this wrapped up – I will give you a call this afternoon to 
discuss.  
 
Thanks, 
Taylor 
 
Taylor A. Henry, Esq.  
Associate 
 

 
Culver Road Armory 
145 Culver Road, Suite 100 
Rochester, New York 14620 
Office: 585-238-3531 
Fax: 585-232-3528 
Email: thenry@boylancode.com 
Web: www.boylancode.com 
 
This disclosure is required by the IRS: 
Tax advice in this e-mail, including any attachments, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used to avoid 
penalties imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or to promote, market or recommend to another person any tax related 
matter. If you would like advice that can be used for either of these purposes please contact us about what that would require. 
  
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for listed recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient you should not 
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the message sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by 
mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be 
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Boylan Code therefore does not accept liability for any 
errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a 
hard-copy version. 
 
“This message may contain confidential, sensitive and/or proprietary information and is intended for the 
person/entity to whom it was originally addressed. Any use by others is strictly prohibited.”     


